
iRay Technology Co. Ltd.

Date: June 22, 2022
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Devision
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID:2ACHK-01070189
Original module Grant Date: 09/10/2018
The third C2PC module Grant Date: 07/02/2019
Applicant: iRay Technology Co. Ltd.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2ACHK-01070189, originally granted on
09/10/2018.The third C2PC Granted on 07/02/2019.

The major change filed under this application is:

1. The subject approved module is being used in a specific host (model: Canis014D07)

2. SAR Testing is performed to demonstrate RF Compliance.

3. There were no hardware changes to the module

4. Converting the combination of two antennas to the one antenna which is controled by software, and

RF performance are exactly same with original.

Sincerely yours,

Name: Wei Pan
Title: RA Director
Company: iRay Technology Co. Ltd.


